

LTEP Cabinet Submission

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 23:22:43 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-19 Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission - Appendix 1- Details - v8.pptx (8.44 MB); 2017-07-19 Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission Appendix 2- CCAP Report Backs v8.pptx (220.25 kB); 2017-07-19- Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission- Part 1 - v8.pptx (548.34 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are the three decks for the Cabinet Submission. In the main deck, I've included the current draft of the minute. This hasn't been fully reviewed by divisions, they won't be able to get back to us until the morning. I imagine it could need to change a bit, as folks will want to make sure that everything in the directives is captured in the minute, so we don't miss anything.

I've gone through all three versions of the deck for consistency, and to ensure all cross-references make sense. I've also revised the cover slides per MO's comments. We didn't have to revise the cover slide for the initiatives decks because the Minister signed a version that said "Policy and Program Initiatives".

If you're comfortable with these versions, I can save as PDFs, and create the final version of the main submission with the cover page and we can share with MO and CO. We would then revise the minute subsequently, if needed.

Thanks,
Hillary